Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X — Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL
A. Velez St., Cagayan de Oro City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. .&Qi&g, s. 2016

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Districts In-Charge
Secondary School Heads
Elementary School Heads
This Division

FROM: CHERRY L. LIMBACO, Ph.p., CESO V
ivisiean Superintendent
RE: stablishment of School Learning Resource Management and

Development Centers (LRMDCs)

September 1, 2016

/ 1. Per DepEd Order No. 76, series 2011, re: National Adoption and Implementation
of Learning Resources Management and Development System (LRMDS), every
elementary and secondary school is directed to establish a Learning Resources
Management and Development Center (LRMDC) manned by a focal person and
learning resources evaluators. If there’s no available room, LRMDC can be put up in an
area within the office of the school principal, school/district property custodian,
eClassroom or any other accessible space within the vicinity of the school.

2. This is to reiterate Division Memoranda Nos. 131 and 132, s. 2016 with emphasis
on its compliance, for division, district and school documentation, monitoring and
evaluation, and future use.

3. For information and guidance.
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